Mull, Donna, EMNRD

From: Adams, Norvella [Norvella. Adams@dvn.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2009 12:01 PM

To: Mull, Donna, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Bell Lake Unit 21 DHC

Donna,

Here are the percentages that you asked for. | had to leave the office yesterday afternoon and | am just now returning.
Santa Fe was not going to amend the order but just correct it in their system, | believe. Have you seen that change yet?

Delaware:
Qil - 42%. Gas - 4%.

Wolfcamp:

fo
Oil - 58% Gas — 96 % R R
Eco Ro
Thanks, ONl }’

Norvella y

From: Adams, Norvella

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2009 10:47 AM
To: 'Mull, Donna, EMNRD'

Subject: RE: Bell Lake Unit 21 DHC

Yes, I'll send them to them also.
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From: Mull, Donna, EMNRD [mailto:donna.mull@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2009 10:45 AM

To: Adams, Norvella

Subject: RE: Bell Lake Unit 21 DHC

Thanks, OCD Santa Fe office will need them also.

From: Adams, Norvella [mailto:Norvella.Adams@dvn.com]
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2009 9:44 AM

To: Mull, Donna, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Bell Lake Unit 21 DHC

I'm getting that for you from the production group.

From: Mull, Donna, EMNRD [mailto:donna.mull@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2009 10:41 AM

To: Adams, Norvella

Subject: RE: Bell Lake Unit 21 DHC

What about the percentages for each zone?

From: Adams, Norvella [mailto:Norvella.Adams@dvn.com]
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2009 9:35 AM



To: Mull, Donna, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Beli Lake Unit 21 DHC

Santa Fe is should be changing it to the Wolfcamp. FOR RECOR
Thanks, D ONL X
Norvella

From: Mull, Donna, EMNRD [mailto:donna.mull@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2009 10:21 AM

To: Adams, Norvella

Subject: RE: Bell Lake Unit 21 DHC

And if you looks at your tops the perfs 11201-11207 are not in the Bone Springs. This order needs to be amended. If
there is some question about where the perfs are located, your geologist needs to talk to OCD District 1 Geologist, Paul
Kautz. Paul’'s numberis (575) 393-6161 ext 104.

From: Adams, Norvella [mailto:Norvella.Adams@dvn.com]
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2009 9:13 AM

To: Mull, Donna, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Bell Lake Unit 21 DHC

No, it's the Wolfcamp according to your district. Santa Fe ok'd it as the Bone Spring. Our geologist has it listed as the
Bone Spring. It's the same interval, | listed the Wolfcamp because that’s what you all had.

From: Mull, Donna, EMNRD [mailto:donna.mull@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2009 10:06 AM

To: Adams, Norvella

Subject: RE: Bell Lake Unit 21 DHC

Norvella, Another question. The DHC-4156 is for Delaware and Bone Spring. Do you have this amended for Delaware
and Wolfcamp? Or do you have another order number for the Delaware and Wolfcamp? Please let me know. Thanks

From: Adams, Norvella [mailto:Norvella.Adams@dvn.com]
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2009 8:39 AM

To: Mulil, Donna, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Bell Lake Unit 21 DHC

Ok, here’s the corrected and separate C104’s.

Thanks,
Norvella

From: Mull, Donna, EMNRD [mailto:donna.mull@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2009 9:21 AM

To: Adams, Norvelia

Subject: RE: Bell Lake Unit 21 DHC



Norvell, OK, | now have these copies and in reviewing them the C-104 is wrong and we cannot approve until corrections
are made.

1. For downhole commingle a C-104 needs to be sent in for each zone that is producing.
a. C-104 for NE Bell Lake Delaware; needs pool code, property code, perfs only for Delaware, tubing size and
depth, and Downhole production test ( whole test coming up from all perfs in the wellbore)
b. C-104 for Wildcat Bone Spring: needs property code, perfs only for Bone Spring, Tubing size and depth, and
Downhole production test (whole test coming up from all perfs in the wellbore) this test should be the same
as is on the C-105 and the C-104 for the Delaware.

Please correct and send correct number of C-104’s.

I will go ahead and check out what | have and when | get the corrected C-104s | will get them approved and scanned

today.
FOR RECORD ONLY

Thanks Donna



